



December 3, 2013

Overnight Mail

US Department of Transportation
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration
Atten. Mr. R. M. Seeley
Director, Southwest Region
8701 South Gessner
Suite 1110
Houston, TX 77074



Re: PHMSA inspection of Chaparral Energy's CO2 Pipelines
CPF 4-2013-5026M (Notice Of Amendment)

Dear Mr. Seeley:

This letter is in response to your letter dated October 31, 2013 concerning the above reference subject. Enclosed is an updated copy of Chaparral's Energy's "Damaged or Defective Non-Leaking Pipe" policy which Chaparral now believes complies completely with section 195.402 in the Federal Pipeline Regulations.

Chaparral Energy received your letter on November 4, 2013, therefore with this letter and the enclosed policy, Chaparral Energy feels this "Notice of Amendment" is closed. If you have any questions please feel free to contact Mr. Donald Hankey at 405-255-6581 or at don.hankey@chaparralenergy.com.

Sincerely,
Chaparral Energy, Inc.

Mr. David Ketelsleger
SVP, General Counsel

cc: Mr. Donald Hankey

Enclosure: Chaparral Energy's "Damaged or Defective Non-Leaking Pipe" policy